

Amendment Local Law (State-controlled Roads) 2024

Moreton Bay City Council Amendment Local Law (State-controlled Roads) 2024

Contents

Part 1	Preliminary
1	Short title
2	Local Laws amended4
3	Object4
Part 2	Amendment of Alteration of Public Land Local Law 2023
4	Local Law amended4
5	Amendment of s 4 (Definitions)4
6	Amendment of s 34 (Deciding an application)5
7	Amendment of s 43 (Procedure for immediate suspension of approval)5
8	Amendment of s 49 (Subordinate Local Laws)5
9	Amendment of Schedule (Dictionary)5
10	Insertion of new Schedule 2 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies)
Part 3	Amendment of Animal Management Local Law 2023
11	Local Law amended10
12	Amendment of s 4 (Definitions)10
13	Insertion of new s 44A10
14	Insertion of new s 59A10
15	Amendment of s 62 (Immediate return of animal seized wandering at large) 11
16	Amendment of s 101 (Magistrate Court's powers on appeal)11
17	Amendment of s 107 (Subordinate Local Laws)11
18	Amendment of Schedule (Dictionary)11
19	Insertion of new Schedule 2 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law

	applies)1	2
Part 4	Amendment of Commercial Use of Public Land and Roads Local Law 2023	
20	Local Law amended1	6
21	Amendment of s 41 (Local government power to reinstate site and cost recover)1	6
22	Amendment of Schedule 1 (Corresponding local laws)1	6
23	Amendment of Schedule 2 (Dictionary)1	6
24	Insertion of new Schedule 3 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies)1	6
Part 5	Amendment of Community Standards for Public Land and Roads Local Law 2023	
25	Local Law amended2	0
26	Amendment of s 5 (Definitions)2	1
27	Amendment of s 27 (Overview)2	1
28	Amendment of s 59 (Permission required to perform obligation)2	1
29	Amendment of s 69 (Subordinate Local Laws)2	1
30	Amendment of Schedule (Dictionary)2	1
31	Insertion of new Schedule 2 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies)2	2
Part 6	Amendment of Parking Local Law 2023	
32	Local Law amended2	8
33	Amendment of s 4 (Definitions)2	8
34	Amendment of Schedule (Dictionary)2	8
35	Insertion of new Schedule 2 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies)2	9
Part 7	Amendment of Signs Local Law 2023	
36	Local Law amended3	1
37	Amendment of s 5 (Regulated sign)3	2
38	Amendment of s 23 (Local government may amend, suspend or cancel approval3	2
39	Amendment of s 24 (Procedure for immediate suspension of approval)3	2

40	Amendment of s 37 (Stop orders)	32
41	Amendment of Schedule 1 (Self-assessable signs)	32
42	Amendment of Schedule 2 (Dictionary)	34
43	Insertion of new Schedule 3 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies)	

Moreton Bay City Council Amendment Local Law (State-controlled Roads) 2024

Part 1 Preliminary

1 Short title

This Amendment Local Law may be cited as the Amendment Local Law (State-controlled Roads) 2024.

2 Local Laws amended

This Amendment Local Law amends the following Local Laws (*relevant Local Laws*)—

- (a) *Alteration of Public Land Local Law 2023*; and
- (b) Animal Management Local Law 2023; and
- (c) Commercial Use of Public Land and Roads Local Law 2023; and
- (d) Community Standards for Public Land and Roads Local Law 2023; and
- (e) *Parking Local Law 2023*; and
- (f) Signs Local Law 2023.

3 Object

The object of this Amendment Local Law is to amend the relevant Local Laws to apply to State-controlled roads within the local government area and for other purposes.

Part 2 Amendment of Alteration of Public Land Local Law 2023

4 Local Law amended

This part amends the Alteration of Public Land Local Law 2023.

5 Amendment of s 4 (Definitions)

Section 4, 'the Schedule'-

omit, insert—

Schedule 1

6 Amendment of s 34 (Deciding an application)

(1) After section 34(3)(b)(v)—

insert—

(vi) infrastructure of the local government or the State government.

(2) Section 34(4), 'infrastructure of the local government or the State government.'---

omit.

7 Amendment of s 43 (Procedure for immediate suspension of approval)

Section 43(4)(b), 'section 42(6)(6)'—

omit, insert—

section 42(6)

8 Amendment of s 49 (Subordinate Local Laws)

Section 49(b), 'section 36(2)36(a)'—

omit, insert—

section 36(2)(a)

9 Amendment of Schedule (Dictionary)

omit, insert—

Schedule 1

(2) Schedule—

omit, insert—

accepted alteration means-

(a) an alteration listed as an accepted alteration on a form prescribed by the local government under section 30(4) of this

Local Law; and

(b) an alteration undertaken for a matter regulated under another local law but for which an approval is not required.

Act—

- (a) has the same meaning as in the *Acts Interpretation Act 1954*, sections 6 and 7; and
- (b) includes a local law made by the local government.

road—

- (a) subject to paragraph (b), *road* has the same meaning as in the *Local Government Act 2009* at subsections 59(2) and 59(3); and
- (b) despite section 59(3)(a) of the *Local Government Act 2009*, *road* includes a State-controlled road listed in Schedule 2, table 1, columns 1 to 4 in relation to the matters outlined in Schedule 2, table 1, column 5.

10 Insertion of new Schedule 2 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies)

After Schedule (Dictionary)-

insert—

Schedule 2 State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies

Schedule 1

Definitions for Schedule 2

- (1) In table 1, column 5 of this Schedule, all terms have the same meaning as in the TORUM Act.
- (2) **TORUM** Act means the Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995.

Table 1					
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4		Column 5
Road ID	Road Name	Local Name	Section		Matters
10A	Bruce Highway	Bruce Highway	Brisbane - Gympie	(a)	The regulation of the stacking,
40A	D'Aguilar Highway	Caboolture Bypass	Bruce Highway - Old Gympie Road		storing or exposure of goods in, on or over a road and the
40A	D'Aguilar	D'Aguilar	Mary Street in Kilcoy		seizure, removal,

	Highway	Highway			detention and
120	Redcliffe Road	Anzac Avenue	Intersection at Dayboro Road - Intersection with Redcliffe Parade		disposal of any goods so stacked, stored or exposed, as per section 66(3)(e) of the
121	Deception Bay Road	Deception Bay Road	Bruce Highway - Anzac Avenue		TORUM Act. This excludes goods and
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Houghton Highway	From Hornibrook Highway - Intersection of Elizabeth Avenue		materials owned by the Department of Transport and Main Roads or
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Hornibrook Esplanade	Intersection of Elizabeth Avenue - Intersection of Oxley Avenue		contractors of the Department of Transport and Main Roads; and
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Oxley Avenue	Intersection of Oxley Avenue - Intersection of Klingner Road	(b)	The regulation of lights, notices and signs on a road or
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Elizabeth Avenue	Intersection of Hornibrook Esplanade - Intersection of King Street		near a road if the lights, notices and signs endanger, or are likely to endanger, traffic, as
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Snook Street	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Korsch Street		per section 66(3)(g) of the TORUM Act; and
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Elizabeth Avenue	Intersection of Korsch Street - Intersection of Anzac Avenue	(c)	Paragraphs (a) and (b) exclude advertising devices (including
126	Caboolture - Bribie Island Road	Bribie Island Road	Bruce Highway - Intersection of Welsby Parade		illuminated street signs), traffic signs and lighting.
127	Beerburrum Road	Beerburrum Road	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Steve Irwin Way		
128	Caboolture - Beachmere Road	Beachmere Road	Intersection of Bribie Island Road - Intersection of Bishop Road		
128	Caboolture - Beachmere Road	Main Street	Intersection of Bishop Road - End of Main Street		
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Gympie Road	South Pine River - Intersection of Anzac Avenue		
401	Brisbane -	Dayboro Road	Intersection of Anzac		

	Woodford Road		Avenue - Intersection of Fingerboard Road	
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Hay Road	Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection William Street	
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Mt Mee Road/Brisbane- Woodford Road	Intersection of William Street - D'Aguilar Highway	
402	Samford - Mount Glorious Road	Mt Glorious Road	Intersection of Samford Road - Intersection of Mt Nebo Road	
403	South Pine Road	South Pine Road	Intersection of Gympie Road - Intersection of Flamingo Drive	
403	South Pine Road	Albany Creek Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Albany Creek	
406	Burpengary - Caboolture Road	Morayfield Road/Burpengary Caboolture Road	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Uhlmann Road	
406	Burpengary - Caboolture Road	Uhlmann Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Bruce Highway	
407	Samford Road	Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Glorious Road - Kedron Brook	
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way/Glass House Mountains Road	Southern Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Bell Road	
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way	Intersection of Bell Road - Northern Intersection of Bruce Highway	
492	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Intersection of Maleny Stanley River Road to Intersection D'Aguliar Road	
493	Maleny - Stanley Road	Maleny Stanley River Road	Intersection of Myrtle Street and Beech Street, Maleny - Intersection of Peachester Road	

900	Everton Park - Albany Creek Road	Old Northern Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Bennetts Road	
901	Burpengary Service Road	Morayfield Road/Burpengary Caboolture Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Intersection of Station Road	
901	Burpengary Service Road	Old Gympie Road	Intersection of Station Road - Intersection of Deception Bay Road	
902	Linkfield Connection Road	Linkfield Connection Road	South Pine River - Intersection of South Pine Road	
1204	Pumicestone Road	Pumicestone Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp - Intersection of Freeman Road	
1204	Pumicestone Road	Freeman Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp - Intersection of Freeman Road	
4023	Mount Glorious Road	Mt Glorious Road	Intersection of Mt Nebo Road - Intersection of Laceys Creek Road	
4023	Mount Glorious Road	Northbrook Parkway	Intersection of Laceys Creek Road - Intersection of Wivenhoe Somerset Road	
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Eatons Crossing Road	Intersection of South Pine Road - Intersection of Mt Samford Road	
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Mt Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Samford Road - Intersection of Serendipity Drive	
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Main Street	Intersection of Serendipity Drive - Intersection of Mt Glorious Road	
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Caboolture Connection Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Burnett Road	

9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Lower King Street	Intersection of Burnett Road - Intersection of Charles Street	
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	King Street	Intersection of Charles Street - Intersection of D'Aguilar Highway	

Part 3 Amendment of Animal Management Local Law 2023

11 Local Law amended

This part amends the Animal Management Local Law 2023.

12 Amendment of s 4 (Definitions)

Section 4, 'the Schedule'—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1

13 Insertion of new s 44A

After section 44—

insert—

44A Application

This chapter applies to all land and roads in the local government area.

14 Insertion of new s 59A

After section 59-

insert—

59A Application

This chapter applies to all land and roads in the local government area.

15 Amendment of s 62 (Immediate return of animal seized wandering at large)

Section 62(1)(b), 'find out'—

omit, insert—

find out,

16 Amendment of s 101 (Magistrate Court's powers on appeal)

Section 101(2), 'local law'—

omit, insert—

Local Law

17 Amendment of s 107 (Subordinate Local Laws)

Section 107(q), 'the Schedule'—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1

18 Amendment of Schedule (Dictionary)

(1) Schedule, heading, 'Schedule'—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1

(2) Schedule—

insert—

effective control see section 52(2).

omit, insert—

public place has the same meaning as in the *Local Government Act 2009*.

road—

- (a) for sections 44A and 59A—
 - (i) subject to paragraph (b)(ii), *road* has the same meaning as in the *Local Government Act 2009* at subsections

59(2) and 59(3); and

- (ii) despite section 59(3)(a) of the Local Government Act 2009, road includes a State-controlled road listed in Schedule 2, table 1, columns 1 to 4 in relation to the matters outlined in Schedule 2, table 1, column 5; or
- (b) otherwise, *road* has the same meaning as in the *Transport Infrastructure Act 1995* and includes a footpath.

19 Insertion of new Schedule 2 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies)

After Schedule (Dictionary)-

insert—

Schedule 2 State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies

Schedule 1

Definitions for Schedule 2

- (1) In table 1, column 5 of this Schedule, all terms have the same meaning as in the TORUM Act.
- (2) **TORUM** Act means the Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995.

Table 1					
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4		Column 5
Road ID	Road Name	Local Name	Section		Matters
10A	Bruce Highway	Bruce Highway	Brisbane - Gympie	(a)	The regulation of the driving,
40A	D'Aguilar Highway	Caboolture Bypass	Bruce Highway - Old Gympie Road		leading, stopping or wheeling of animals on a
40A	D'Aguilar Highway	D'Aguilar Highway	Mary Street in Kilcoy		footpath, shared path, water-channel
120	Redcliffe Road	Anzac Avenue	Intersection at Dayboro Road - Intersection with Redcliffe Parade		or gutter, as per section 66(3)(a)(i) of the TORUM Act. This does not
121	Deception Bay Road	Deception Bay Road	Bruce Highway - Anzac Avenue		include the regulation of stock movements or
122	Brighton - Redcliffe	Houghton Highway	From Hornibrook Highway - Intersection of		dedicated stock crossings across a

RoadElizabeth Avenueroad; and122Brighton - Redeliffe RoadHornibrook EsplanadeIntersection of Oxley Avenue - Intersection of Klingner RoadThe regulation of the driving of animals to cross a road, as per section for Klingner Road123Clontarf - Anzac AvenueAvenue AvenueIntersection of King Street(b)123Clontarf - Anzac AvenueNook Street AvenueIntersection of King Street - Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Korsch Street - Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Korsch Street - Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Avenue123Clontarf - Anzac AvenueBribie Island RoadIntersection of King Street - Intersection of Korsch Street - Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Bribic Island RoadIntersection of Bribic Island Road128Caboolture - Beachmere RoadBeachmere Road Bishop Road - End of Main StreetIntersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Anzac Avenue401Brisbane - Woodford RoadMt Mee Modford RoadIntersection of Bishop Road - End of Miniam Street - D'Aguilar Highway Hintersection of Avenue - Modford Road401Brisbane - Woodford RoadMt Mee Woodford Road<					-	
Redeliffe RoadEsplanadeElizabeth Avenue - Intersection of Oxley Avenue(b)The regulation of leading of animals to cross a road, as per section 66(3)(a)(ii) of the TORUM Act. This does not include the regulation of the regulation of the regulation of the regulation of 66(3)(a)(ii) of the TORUM Act. This does not include the regulation of the regulation of 		Road		Elizabeth Avenue		road; and
122 Brighton - Road Oxley Avenue Intersection of Oxley Avenue - Intersection of Klingner Road per section 66(3)(a)(i) of the TORUM Act. This does not include the regulation of stock movements 123 Clontarf - Anzac Avenue Elizabeth Avenue Intersection of King Street per section of Korsch Street 123 Clontarf - Anzac Avenue Snook Street Intersection of King Street the resplanade - Intersection of King Street 123 Clontarf - Anzac Avenue Elizabeth Avenue Intersection of Anzac Avenue The regulation of the seizure, removal, detention and disposal of an animal mentioned Welsby Parade 126 Caboolture - Bribie Island Road Bribie Island Road Bruce Highway - Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Welsby Parade The regulation of the seizure, removal, detention and disposal of an animal mentioned Welsby Parade 127 Bcerburrum Road Becrburrum Road Intersection of Bribie Island Road - Intersection of Bishop Road of the TORUM Act. 128 Caboolture - Beachmere Road Beachmere Road Main Street Intersection of Bishop Road - End of Main Street 401 Brisbane - Woodford Road Dayboro Road Avenue Intersection of Fingerboard Road Intersection of Kores 401 Brisbane - Woodford Road Dayboro Road Road Intersection of Fingerboard Road Avenue	122	Redcliffe		Elizabeth Avenue - Intersection of Oxley	(b)	the driving or leading of animals
Anzac AvenueAvenueHornibrook Esplanade - Intersection of King Streetthe regulation of stored123Clontarf - Anzac AvenueSnook StreetIntersection of King Street - Intersection of Korsch Street - Intersection of Anzac AvenueIntersection of King Street - Intersection of Korsch Street - Intersection of Anzac Avenue(c)The regulation of the seizure, removal, detention and disposal of an animal mentioned in paragraph (a) or (b) found in of Store Irwin Way126Caboolture - Bribie Island RoadBerburrum RoadBruce Highway - Intersection of King Street - Intersection of King Street - Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Silve Irwin WayIntersection of King of Store Irwin Way128Caboolture - Beachmere RoadBeachmere RoadIntersection of Bribie Island Road - Intersection of Bishop Road128Caboolture - Beachmere RoadGympie RoadSouth Pine River - Intersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Anzac Avenue401Brisbane - Woodford RoadDayboro RoadIntersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection of Bishop Road - Intersection of Bishop Road - Intersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection of Woodford Road401Brisbane - Woodford RoadMt Mee Road/Brisbane- Woodford Road	122	Redcliffe	Oxley Avenue	Avenue - Intersection		per section 66(3)(a)(ii) of the
123Onox SucciIntersection of King Street - Intersection of Korsch StreetThe regulation of the seizure, 	123	Anzac		Hornibrook Esplanade - Intersection of King		the regulation of stock movements or dedicated stock
123Clontarf - Anzac AvenueElizabeth AvenueIntersection of Korsch Street - Intersection of Anzac Avenueremoval, detention and disposal of an animal mentioned in paragraph (a) or (b) found in circumstances constituting an 	123	Anzac	Snook Street	Street - Intersection	(c)	The regulation of
126Caboolture - Bribie Island RoadBribie Island RoadBruce Highway - Intersection of Welsby Parade(b) found in circumstances constituting an offence against this Local Law, as per section 66(3)(a)(iii)127Beerburrum RoadBeerburrum RoadIntersection of King Street - Intersection of Steve Irwin WayIntersection of King Street - Intersection of Bribie Island Road - Intersection of Bishop RoadIntersection of Gillow Bishop Road - Intersection of Bishop RoadIntersection of Gillow Bishop Road - Intersection of Arzac AvenueIntersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Bishopard Road - Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection William StreetIntersection of Bishop Road - Intersection of Anzac AvenueIntersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Bishop Road - Intersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection William StreetIntersection of Pingerboard Road - Intersection William Street401Brisbane - Woodford RoadDayboro RoadIntersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection William Street401Brisbane - Woodford RoadMt Mee Road/Brisbane- Woodford RoadIntersection of William Street - D'Aguilar Highway	123	Anzac		Korsch Street - Intersection of Anzac		removal, detention and disposal of an animal mentioned
RoadRoadStreet - Intersection of Steve Irwin WayLocal Law, as per section 66(3)(a)(iii) of the TORUM Act.128Caboolture - Beachmere RoadBeachmere RoadIntersection of Bribie Island Road - Intersection of Bishop RoadLocal Law, as per 	126	Bribie		Intersection of		(b) found in circumstances constituting an
128Caboolture - Beachmere RoadBeachmere RoadIntersection of Brible Island Road - Intersection of Bishop RoadAct.128Caboolture - Beachmere 	127			Street - Intersection		Local Law, as per section 66(3)(a)(iii)
Beachmere RoadBishop Road - End of Main Street401Brisbane - Woodford RoadGympie RoadSouth Pine River - Intersection of Anzac Avenue401Brisbane - Woodford RoadDayboro RoadIntersection of Anzac Avenue401Brisbane - Woodford RoadDayboro RoadIntersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Fingerboard Road401Brisbane - Woodford RoadHay RoadIntersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection William Street401Brisbane - Woodford RoadMt Mee Road/Brisbane- Woodford RoadIntersection of William Street - D'Aguilar Highway	128	Beachmere	Beachmere Road	Island Road - Intersection of		
Woodford RoadMarkIntersection of Anzac Avenue401Brisbane - Woodford 	128	Beachmere	Main Street	Bishop Road - End of		
Woodford RoadAvenue - Intersection of Fingerboard Road401Brisbane - Woodford RoadHay RoadIntersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection William Street401Brisbane - Woodford RoadMt Mee Road/Brisbane- Woodford RoadIntersection of William Street - D'Aguilar Highway	401	Woodford	Gympie Road	Intersection of Anzac		
Woodford RoadFingerboard Road - Intersection William Street401Brisbane - Woodford RoadMt Mee Road/Brisbane- Woodford RoadIntersection of William Street - D'Aguilar Highway	401	Woodford	Dayboro Road	Avenue - Intersection of Fingerboard Road		
Woodford RoadRoad/Brisbane- Woodford RoadWilliam Street - D'Aguilar Highway	401	Woodford	Hay Road	Fingerboard Road - Intersection William		
402 Samford - Mt Glorious Intersection of	401	Woodford Road	Road/Brisbane-	William Street -		
	402	Samford -	Mt Glorious	Intersection of		

	Mount Glorious Road	Road	Samford Road - Intersection of Mt Nebo Road
403	South Pine Road	South Pine Road	Intersection of Gympie Road - Intersection of Flamingo Drive
403	South Pine Road	Albany Creek Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Albany Creek
406	Burpengary - Caboolture Road	Morayfield Road/Burpengary Caboolture Road	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Uhlmann Road
406	Burpengary - Caboolture Road	Uhlmann Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Bruce Highway
407	Samford Road	Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Glorious Road - Kedron Brook
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way/Glass House Mountains Road	Southern Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Bell Road
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way	Intersection of Bell Road - Northern Intersection of Bruce Highway
492	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Intersection of Maleny Stanley River Road to Intersection D'Aguliar Road
493	Maleny - Stanley Road	Maleny Stanley River Road	Intersection of Myrtle Street and Beech Street, Maleny - Intersection of Peachester Road
900	Everton Park - Albany Creek Road	Old Northern Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Bennetts Road
901	Burpengary Service Road	Morayfield Road/Burpengary Caboolture Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Intersection of Station Road
901	Burpengary Service Road	Old Gympie Road	Intersection of Station Road - Intersection of

			Deception Bay Road
902	Linkfield Connection Road	Linkfield Connection Road	South Pine River - Intersection of South Pine Road
1204	Pumicestone Road	Pumicestone Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp - Intersection of Freeman Road
1204	Pumicestone Road	Freeman Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp - Intersection of Freeman Road
4023	Mount Glorious Road	Mt Glorious Road	Intersection of Mt Nebo Road - Intersection of Laceys Creek Road
4023	Mount Glorious Road	Northbrook Parkway	Intersection of Laceys Creek Road - Intersection of Wivenhoe Somerset Road
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Eatons Crossing Road	Intersection of South Pine Road - Intersection of Mt Samford Road
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Mt Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Samford Road - Intersection of Serendipity Drive
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Main Street	Intersection of Serendipity Drive - Intersection of Mt Glorious Road
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Caboolture Connection Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Burnett Road
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Lower King Street	Intersection of Burnett Road - Intersection of Charles Street
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	King Street	Intersection of Charles Street - Intersection of D'Aguilar Highway

Part 4 Amendment of Commercial Use of Public Land and Roads Local Law 2023

20 Local Law amended

This part amends the *Commercial Use of Public Land and Roads Local Law* 2023.

21 Amendment of s 41 (Local government power to reinstate site and cost recover)

Section 41(6), original state, 'self-assesment'—

omit, insert—

self-assessment

22 Amendment of Schedule 1 (Corresponding local laws)

Section 57, '57'—

omit.

23 Amendment of Schedule 2 (Dictionary)

Schedule 2—

omit, insert—

road—

- (a) subject to paragraph (b), *road* has the same meaning as in the *Local Government Act 2009* at subsections 59(2) and 59(3); and
- (b) despite section 59(3)(a) of the *Local Government Act 2009*, *road* includes a State-controlled road listed in Schedule 3, table 1, columns 1 to 4 in relation to the matters outlined in Schedule 3, table 1, column 5.

24 Insertion of new Schedule 3 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies)

After Schedule 2-

insert—

Schedule 3 State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies

Schedule 2

Definitions for Schedule 3

- (1) In table 1, column 5 of this Schedule, all terms have the same meaning as in the TORUM Act.
- (2) **TORUM** Act means the Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995.

Table 1							
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4		Column 5		
Road ID	Road Name	Local Name	Section		Matters		
10A	Bruce Highway	Bruce Highway	Brisbane - Gympie	(a)	The regulation of the use of any part		
40A	D'Aguilar Highway	Caboolture Bypass	Bruce Highway - Old Gympie Road		of a footpath for the purpose of providing food or		
40A	D'Aguilar Highway	D'Aguilar Highway	Mary Street in Kilcoy		drink or both to members of the		
120	Redcliffe Road	Anzac Avenue	Intersection at Dayboro Road - Intersection with Redcliffe Parade	public, as per section 66(3)(b) of the TORUM Act. Any approval granted under this Local Law for the			
121	Deception Bay Road	Deception Bay Road	Bruce Highway - Anzac Avenue				
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Houghton Highway	From Hornibrook Highway - Intersection of Elizabeth Avenue	controlled road fo the purpose of providing food or during or both to members of the	footpath on a State- controlled road for the purpose of		
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Hornibrook Esplanade	Intersection of Elizabeth Avenue - Intersection of Oxley Avenue		during or both to members of the public must require compliance with		
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Oxley Avenue	Intersection of Oxley Avenue - Intersection of Klingner Road	the requirements contained in the Department of Transport and Mai			
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Elizabeth Avenue	Intersection of Hornibrook Esplanade - Intersection of King		Transport and Mair Roads <i>Guideline</i> for Footpath Dining on State-		

			Street		controlled Roads;
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Snook Street	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Korsch Street	(b)	and The regulation of the washing or
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Elizabeth Avenue	Intersection of Korsch Street - Intersection of Anzac Avenue		cleansing, painting, repairing, alteration or maintenance of vehicles in, on or
126	Caboolture - Bribie Island Road	Bribie Island Road	Bruce Highway - Intersection of Welsby Parade		over a road, as per section 66(3)(d) of the TORUM Act;
127	Beerburrum Road	Beerburrum Road	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Steve Irwin Way	(c)	and The regulation of
128	Caboolture - Beachmere Road	Beachmere Road	Intersection of Bribie Island Road - Intersection of Bishop Road		the stacking, storing or exposure of goods in, on or over a road and the seizure, removal,
128	Caboolture - Beachmere Road	Main Street	Intersection of Bishop Road - End of Main Street		detention and disposal of any goods so stacked,
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Gympie Road	South Pine River - Intersection of Anzac Avenue		stored or exposed, as per section 66(3)(e) of the
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Dayboro Road	Intersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Fingerboard Road		TORUM Act. This excludes goods and materials owned by the Department of
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Hay Road	Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection William Street		Transport and Main Roads or contractors of the Department of
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Mt Mee Road/Brisbane- Woodford Road	Intersection of William Street - D'Aguilar Highway		Transport and Main Roads and excludes advertising devices
402	Samford - Mount Glorious Road	Mt Glorious Road	Intersection of Samford Road - Intersection of Mt Nebo Road		(including illuminated street signs), traffic signs and lighting; and
403	South Pine Road	South Pine Road	Intersection of Gympie Road - Intersection of Flamingo Drive	(d)	The regulation of roadside vending, as per section 66(3)(f) of the
403	South Pine Road	Albany Creek Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Albany Creek		TORUM Act. Any approval granted under this Local
406	Burpengary - Caboolture	Morayfield Road/Burpengary	Intersection of King Street - Intersection		Law for the use of any part of

	Road	Caboolture Road	of Uhlmann Road		roadside vending
406	Burpengary - Caboolture Road	Uhlmann Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Bruce Highway		on a State- controlled road must require compliance with
407	Samford Road	Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Glorious Road - Kedron Brook		the requirements contained in the Department of
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way/Glass House Mountains Road	Southern Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Bell Road		Transport and Main Roads <i>Guideline</i> for Roadside Vending on State-
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way	Intersection of Bell Road - Northern Intersection of Bruce Highway	(e)	controlled Roads; and The regulation of
492	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Intersection of Maleny Stanley River Road to Intersection D'Aguliar Road		lights, notices and signs on a road or near a road if the lights, notices and signs endanger, or are likely to
493	Maleny - Stanley Road	Maleny Stanley River Road	Intersection of Myrtle Street and Beech Street, Maleny - Intersection of Peachester Road		endanger, traffic, as per section 66(3)(g) of the TORUM Act; and
900	Everton Park - Albany Creek Road	Old Northern Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Bennetts Road	(f)	The regulation of the amplification or reproduction of any sound by
901	Burpengary Service Road	Morayfield Road/Burpengary Caboolture Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Intersection of Station Road		anything— (i) on a road; or (ii) near a road, if the sound causes, or is likely to
901	Burpengary Service Road	Old Gympie Road	Intersection of Station Road - Intersection of Deception Bay Road		cause, anyone to gather on the road to endanger, hinder or obstruct traffic,
902	Linkfield Connection Road	Linkfield Connection Road	South Pine River - Intersection of South Pine Road		as per section 66(3)(h) or the TORUM Act; and
1204	Pumicestone Road	Pumicestone Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp - Intersection of Freeman Road	(g)	The seizure and disposal of anything used to
1204	Pumicestone Road	Freeman Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp - Intersection of Freeman Road		make a sound mentioned in section 66(3)(h) of the TORUM Act,

4023	Mount Glorious Road	Mt Glorious Road	Intersection of Mt Nebo Road - Intersection of Laceys Creek Road	as per section 66(3)(i) of the TORUM Act.
4023	Mount Glorious Road	Northbrook Parkway	Intersection of Laceys Creek Road - Intersection of Wivenhoe Somerset Road	
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Eatons Crossing Road	Intersection of South Pine Road - Intersection of Mt Samford Road	
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Mt Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Samford Road - Intersection of Serendipity Drive	
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Main Street	Intersection of Serendipity Drive - Intersection of Mt Glorious Road	
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Caboolture Connection Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Burnett Road	
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Lower King Street	Intersection of Burnett Road - Intersection of Charles Street	
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	King Street	Intersection of Charles Street - Intersection of D'Aguilar Highway	

Part 5 Amendment of Community Standards for Public Land and Roads Local Law 2023

25 Local Law amended

This part amends the Community Standards for Public Land and Roads Local Law 2023.

26 Amendment of s 5 (Definitions)

Section 5, 'the Schedule'—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1

27 Amendment of s 27 (Overview)

Section 27(c)—

omit.

28 Amendment of s 59 (Permission required to perform obligation)

(1) Section 59(10), 'Development'—

omit, insert—

development

(2) Section 59(10), '*Existing permission*'—

omit, insert—

existing permission

29 Amendment of s 69 (Subordinate Local Laws)

Section 69(h), 'the Schedule'—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1

30 Amendment of Schedule (Dictionary)

(1) Schedule, heading, 'Schedule'-

omit, insert—

Schedule 1

(2) Schedule, *road*, paragraph (b)—

omit, insert—

(b) for section 22—

- (i) subject to paragraph (b)(ii), *road* has the same meaning as in the *Local Government Act 2009* at subsections 59(2) and 59(3); and
- (ii) despite subsection 59(3)(a) of the *Local Government Act 2009*, *road* includes a State-controlled road listed in Schedule 2, table 1, columns 1 to 4 in relation to the matters outlined in Schedule 2, table 1, column 5, in relation to the activities outlined in Schedule 2, table 1, column 6; or
- (3) Schedule, *road verge*, paragraph (c), 'kerb'—

omit, insert—

road kerb

31 Insertion of new Schedule 2 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies)

After Schedule (Dictionary)—

insert—

Schedule 2 State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies

Schedule 1

Definitions for Schedule 2

In table 1, column 5 of this Schedule, all terms have the same meaning as in the TORUM Act.

Table 1					
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5	Column 6
Road ID	Road Name	Local Name	Section	Matters	Activity
10A	Bruce Highway	Bruce Highway	Brisbane - Gympie	(a) The regulation of	(a) Wash, cleanse,
40A	D'Aguilar Highway	Caboolture Bypass	Bruce Highway - Old Gympie	the washing or cleansing, painting,	degrease or paint a vehicle; and
40A	D'Aguilar Highway	D'Aguilar Highway	Road Mary Street in Kilcoy	repairing, alteration or maintenance	(b) Carry out vehicle maintenance

120	Redcliffe Road	Anzac Avenue	Intersection at Dayboro Road - Intersection		of vehicles in, on or over a road, as per section	(c)	or servicing; and Display or
			with Redcliffe Parade		66(3)(d) of the TORUM Act; and	(d)	advertise a vehicle or vessel for sale; and
121	Deception Bay Road	Deception Bay Road	Bruce Highway - Anzac Avenue	(b)	The regulation of roadside		Park or cause to be left
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Houghton Highway	From Hornibrook Highway - Intersection of Elizabeth Avenue		vending, as per section 66(3)(f) of the TORUM Act; and		unattended an unregistered vehicle.
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Hornibrook Esplanade	Intersection of Elizabeth Avenue - Intersection of Oxley Avenue	- (c)	The regulation of parking a type of vehicle, as per section 101(1)(b) of		
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Oxley Avenue	Intersection of Oxley Avenue - Intersection of Klingner Road		the TORUM Act.		
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Elizabeth Avenue	Intersection of Hornibrook Esplanade - Intersection of King Street				
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Snook Street	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Korsch Street				
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Elizabeth Avenue	Intersection of Korsch Street - Intersection of Anzac Avenue				
126	Caboolture - Bribie	Bribie Island Road	Bruce Highway - Intersection				

	Island Road		of Welsby
			Parade
127	Beerburru m Road	Beerburrum Road	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Steve Irwin Way
128	Caboolture - Beachmere Road	Beachmere Road	Intersection of Bribie Island Road - Intersection of Bishop Road
128	Caboolture - Beachmere Road	Main Street	Intersection of Bishop Road - End of Main Street
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Gympie Road	South Pine River - Intersection of Anzac Avenue
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Dayboro Road	Intersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Fingerboard Road
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Hay Road	Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection William Street
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Mt Mee Road/Brisba ne-Woodford Road	Intersection of William Street - D'Aguilar Highway
402	Samford - Mount Glorious Road	Mt Glorious Road	Intersection of Samford Road - Intersection of Mt Nebo Road
403	South Pine	South Pine	Intersection

		· _ ·	
	Road	Road	of Gympie Road - Intersection of Flamingo Drive
403	South Pine Road	Albany Creek Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Albany Creek
406	Burpengary - Caboolture Road	Morayfield Road/Burpen gary Caboolture Road	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Uhlmann Road
406	Burpengary - Caboolture Road	Uhlmann Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Bruce Highway
407	Samford Road	Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Glorious Road - Kedron Brook
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way/Glass House Mountains Road	Southern Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Bell Road
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way	Intersection of Bell Road - Northern Intersection of Bruce Highway
492	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Intersection of Maleny Stanley River Road to Intersection D'Aguliar Road
493	Maleny - Stanley Road	Maleny Stanley River Road	Intersection of Myrtle Street and Beech Street, Maleny -

			Intersection of Peachester Road
900	Everton Park - Albany Creek Road	Old Northern Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Bennetts Road
901	Burpengary Service Road	Morayfield Road/Burpen gary Caboolture Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Intersection of Station Road
901	Burpengary Service Road	Old Gympie Road	Intersection of Station Road - Intersection of Deception Bay Road
902	Linkfield Connection Road	Linkfield Connection Road	South Pine River - Intersection of South Pine Road
1204	Pumiceston e Road	Pumicestone Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp - Intersection of Freeman Road
1204	Pumiceston e Road	Freeman Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp - Intersection of Freeman Road
4023	Mount Glorious Road	Mt Glorious Road	Intersection of Mt Nebo Road - Intersection of Laceys Creek Road
4023	Mount Glorious Road	Northbrook Parkway	Intersection of Laceys Creek Road - Intersection of Wivenhoe Somerset

			Road
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Eatons Crossing Road	Intersection of South Pine Road - Intersection of Mt Samford Road
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Mt Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Samford Road - Intersection of Serendipity Drive
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Main Street	Intersection of Serendipity Drive - Intersection of Mt Glorious Road
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Caboolture Connection Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Burnett Road
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Lower King Street	Intersection of Burnett Road - Intersection of Charles Street
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	King Street	Intersection of Charles Street - Intersection of D'Aguilar Highway

Part 6 Amendment of Parking Local Law 2023

32 Local Law amended

This part amends the Parking Local Law 2023.

33 Amendment of s 4 (Definitions)

Section 4, 'the Schedule'—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1

34 Amendment of Schedule (Dictionary)

(1) Schedule, heading, 'Schedule'—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1

(2) Schedule—

omit, insert—

application see section 12(1).

local government area means the local government area of the local government under the *Local Government Act 2009*, including an area taken to be part of a local government area under a Local Government Act and including a State-controlled road.

Examples of areas taken to be part of a local government area—

- Bathing reserves.
- Foreshore.

road—

- (a) for the definition of road verge—*road* means an area that is dedicated to public use as a road and includes a State-controlled road; or
- (b) otherwise—
 - (i) subject to paragraph (b)(ii), *road* has the same meaning as in the *Local Government Act 2009* at subsections 59(2) and 59(3); and

- (ii) despite section 59(3)(a) of the Local Government Act 2009, road includes a State-controlled road.
- (3) Schedule—

insert—

State-controlled road means a road listed in Schedule 2, table 1, columns 1 to 4.

35 Insertion of new Schedule 2 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies)

After Schedule (Dictionary)-

insert—

Schedule 2 State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies

Schedule 1

Table 1			
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4
Road ID	Road Name	Local Name	Section
10A	Bruce Highway	Bruce Highway	Brisbane - Gympie
40A	D'Aguilar Highway	Caboolture Bypass	Bruce Highway - Old Gympie Road
40A	D'Aguilar Highway	D'Aguilar Highway	Mary Street in Kilcoy
120	Redcliffe Road	Anzac Avenue	Intersection at Dayboro Road - Intersection with Redcliffe Parade
121	Deception Bay Road	Deception Bay Road	Bruce Highway - Anzac Avenue
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Houghton Highway	From Hornibrook Highway - Intersection of Elizabeth Avenue
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Hornibrook Esplanade	Intersection of Elizabeth Avenue - Intersection of Oxley Avenue
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Oxley Avenue	Intersection of Oxley Avenue - Intersection of Klingner Road
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Elizabeth Avenue	Intersection of Hornibrook Esplanade - Intersection of King Street
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Snook Street	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Korsch Street

123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Elizabeth Avenue	Intersection of Korsch Street - Intersection of Anzac Avenue
126	Caboolture - Bribie Island Road	Bribie Island Road	Bruce Highway - Intersection of Welsby Parade
127	Beerburrum Road	Beerburrum Road	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Steve Irwin Way
128	Caboolture - Beachmere Road	Beachmere Road	Intersection of Bribie Island Road - Intersection of Bishop Road
128	Caboolture - Beachmere Road	Main Street	Intersection of Bishop Road - End of Main Street
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Gympie Road	South Pine River - Intersection of Anzac Avenue
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Dayboro Road	Intersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Fingerboard Road
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Hay Road	Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection William Street
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Mt Mee Road/Brisbane- Woodford Road	Intersection of William Street - D'Aguilar Highway
402	Samford - Mount Glorious Road	Mt Glorious Road	Intersection of Samford Road - Intersection of Mt Nebo Road
403	South Pine Road	South Pine Road	Intersection of Gympie Road - Intersection of Flamingo Drive
403	South Pine Road	Albany Creek Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Albany Creek
406	Burpengary - Caboolture Road	Morayfield Road/Burpengary Caboolture Road	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Uhlmann Road
406	Burpengary - Caboolture Road	Uhlmann Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Bruce Highway
407	Samford Road	Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Glorious Road - Kedron Brook
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way/Glass House Mountains Road	Southern Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Bell Road
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way	Intersection of Bell Road - Northern Intersection of Bruce Highway
492	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Intersection of Maleny Stanley River Road to Intersection D'Aguliar Road
493	Maleny - Stanley Road	Maleny Stanley River Road	Intersection of Myrtle Street and Beech Street, Maleny - Intersection of Peachester Road

900	Everton Park - Albany Creek Road	Old Northern Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Bennetts Road
901	Burpengary Service Road	Morayfield Road/Burpengary Caboolture Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Intersection of Station Road
901	Burpengary Service Road	Old Gympie Road	Intersection of Station Road - Intersection of Deception Bay Road
902	Linkfield Connection Road	Linkfield Connection Road	South Pine River - Intersection of South Pine Road
1204	Pumicestone Road	Pumicestone Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp - Intersection of Freeman Road
1204	Pumicestone Road	Freeman Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp - Intersection of Freeman Road
4023	Mount Glorious Road	Mt Glorious Road	Intersection of Mt Nebo Road - Intersection of Laceys Creek Road
4023	Mount Glorious Road	Northbrook Parkway	Intersection of Laceys Creek Road - Intersection of Wivenhoe Somerset Road
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Eatons Crossing Road	Intersection of South Pine Road - Intersection of Mt Samford Road
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Mt Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Samford Road - Intersection of Serendipity Drive
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Main Street	Intersection of Serendipity Drive - Intersection of Mt Glorious Road
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Caboolture Connection Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Burnett Road
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Lower King Street	Intersection of Burnett Road - Intersection of Charles Street
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	King Street	Intersection of Charles Street - Intersection of D'Aguilar Highway

Part 7 Amendment of Signs Local Law 2023

36 Local Law amended

This part amends the Signs Local Law 2023.

37 Amendment of s 5 (Regulated sign)

(1) Section 5(3), *election sign*—

omit, insert—

election sign has the same meaning as in the *Election Signs Local Law 2019*.

(2) Section 5(3), *vehicle sign*—

omit, insert—

vehicle sign means a sticker, signwriting or other wrapping on a vehicle that advertises goods or services in circumstances where the use of the vehicle is not for the primary purpose of advertising the goods or services.

38 Amendment of s 23 (Local government may amend, suspend or cancel approval

Section 23(1)(a)(iv), 'roads or'-

omit.

39 Amendment of s 24 (Procedure for immediate suspension of approval)

Section 24(1)(c), 'roads or'—

omit.

40 Amendment of s 37 (Stop orders)

Section 37(2)(c), 'roads or'-

omit.

41 Amendment of Schedule 1 (Self-assessable signs)

(1) Schedule 1—

insert—

State-controlled road has the same meaning as in the *Transport Infrastructure Act 1994*.

(2) Schedule 1, table 1, column 3, for *A-frame business sign*, paragraph (k)—

renumber as (1).

(3) Schedule 1, table 1, column 3, for *A-frame business sign*, after paragraph (j)—

insert-

(k) If installed on a State-controlled road-

(i) the sign must adhere to any additional requirements in the Department of Transport and Main Roads Roadside Advertising Manual - Technical Volume, including Table C1 and Figures C5A and C5C; and

(ii) the sign must adhere to any additional requirements in the Department of Transport and Main Roads *Ancillary Works and Encroachments Notice*—2021 made under the *Transport Infrastructure Act* 1994, section 50(4); and

- (4) Schedule 1, table 1, column 3, for *community activity sign*, paragraph (n)—
 renumber as (o).
- (5) Schedule 1, table 1, column 3, for *community activity sign*, after paragraph (m)—

insert—

(n) If installed on a State-controlled road— the sign must adhere to any additional requirements in the Department of Transport and Main Roads Roadside Advertising Manual - Technical Volume, including Table C1 and Figures C5A and C5C; and

(6) Schedule 1, table 1, column 3, for *freestanding flag sign*, paragraph (e), 'paragraph (c)'—

omit, insert —

paragraph (d)

- (7) Schedule 1, table 1, column 3, for *freestanding flag sign*, paragraph (k) *renumber* as (l).
- (8) Schedule 1, table 1, column 3, for *freestanding flag sign*, after paragraph (j) *insert*—

(k) The sign must not be installed on a State-controlled road; and

- (9) Schedule 1, table 1, column 3, for *garage sale sign*, paragraph (o) *renumber* as (p).
- (10) Schedule 1, table 1, column 3, for *garage sale sign*, after paragraph (n)—

insert—

(o) If installed on a State-controlled road— the sign must adhere to any additional requirements in the Department of Transport and Main Roads Roadside Advertising Manual - Technical Volume, including Table C1 and Figures C5A and C5C; and

(11) Schedule 1, table 1, column 3, for *real estate sign*, paragraph (l) —

renumber as (m).

(12) Schedule 1, table 1, column 3, for *real estate sign*, after paragraph (k)—

insert—

(l) If installed on a State-controlled road—

(i) the sign must adhere to any additional requirements in the Department of Transport and Main Roads Roadside Advertising Manual - Technical Volume, including Table C1 and Figures C5A and C5C; and

(ii) the sign must adhere to any additional requirements in the Department of Transport and Main Roads *Ancillary Works and Encroachments Notice*—2021 made under the *Transport Infrastructure Act 1994*, section 50(4); and

42 Amendment of Schedule 2 (Dictionary)

Schedule 2, road—

omit, insert—

road—

- (a) subject to paragraph (b), *road* has the same meaning as in the *Local Government Act 2009* at subsections 59(2) and 59(3); and
- (b) despite section 59(3)(a) of the *Local Government Act 2009*,
 road includes a State-controlled road listed in Schedule 3, table

1, columns 1 to 4 in relation to the matters outlined in Schedule 3, table 1, column 5.

statutory sign see section 5(3).

43 Insertion of new Schedule 3 (State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies)

After Schedule 2-

insert—

Schedule 3 State-controlled roads to which this Local Law applies

Schedule 2

Definitions for Schedule 3

In table 1, column 5 of this Schedule, all terms have the same meaning as in the TORUM Act, unless otherwise stated.

Table 1					
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4		Column 5
Road ID	Road Name	Local Name	Section		Matters
10A	Bruce Highway	Bruce Highway	Brisbane - Gympie	(a)	Subject to paragraphs (c) to (g), the regulation of the advertising upon any road of
40A	D'Aguilar Highway	Caboolture Bypass	Bruce Highway - Old Gympie Road	C	
40A	D'Aguilar Highway	D'Aguilar Highway	Mary Street in Kilcoy		any business including by
120	Redcliffe Road	Anzac Avenue	Intersection at Dayboro Road - Intersection with Redcliffe Parade		means of the distribution of any handbill or other printed or
121	Deception Bay Road	Deception Bay Road	Bruce Highway - Anzac Avenue		written matter, as per section 66(3)(c) of the TORUM Act; and Subject to paragraphs (c) to
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Houghton Highway	From Hornibrook Highway - Intersection of Elizabeth Avenue	(b)	
122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Hornibrook Esplanade	Intersection of Elizabeth Avenue - Intersection of Oxley Avenue		(g), the regulation of lights, notices and signs on a road or near a

122	Brighton - Redcliffe Road	Oxley Avenue	Intersection of Oxley Avenue - Intersection of Klingner Road		road if the lights, notices and signs endanger, or are
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Elizabeth Avenue	Intersection of Hornibrook Esplanade - Intersection of King Street		likely to endanger, traffic, as per section 66(3)(g) of the TORUM Act; and
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Snook Street	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Korsch Street	(c)	The local government's approval of the
123	Clontarf - Anzac Avenue	Elizabeth Avenue	Intersection of Korsch Street - Intersection of Anzac Avenue		installation and display of an advertisement, light, notice or
126	Caboolture - Bribie Island Road	Bribie Island Road	Bruce Highway - Intersection of Welsby Parade		sign on a State- controlled road under part 2 of this Local Law is
127	Beerburrum Road	Beerburrum Road	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Steve Irwin Way		subject to the approval of the Department of
128	Caboolture - Beachmere Road	Beachmere Road	Intersection of Bribie Island Road - Intersection of Bishop Road	(d)	Transport and Main Roads; and The local
128	Caboolture - Beachmere Road	Main Street	Intersection of Bishop Road - End of Main Street		government may not approve the installation and
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Gympie Road	South Pine River - Intersection of Anzac Avenue		display of an advertisement, light, notice or sign on the Bruce
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Dayboro Road	Intersection of Anzac Avenue - Intersection of Fingerboard Road		Highway (a motorway including the
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Hay Road	Intersection of Fingerboard Road - Intersection William Street		motorway on- ramps and off- ramps of the Bruce Highway);
401	Brisbane - Woodford Road	Mt Mee Road/Brisbane- Woodford Road	Intersection of William Street - D'Aguilar Highway	(e)	and The local government may
402	Samford - Mount Glorious Road	Mt Glorious Road	Intersection of Samford Road - Intersection of Mt Nebo Road		only approve footway signs, real estate signs, charity prize
403	South Pine Road	South Pine Road	Intersection of Gympie Road - Intersection of		home devices, roadside vendor

			Flamingo Drive	signs (including
403	South Pine Road	Albany Creek Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Albany Creek	cars for sale) and community event directional signs on State-
406	Burpengary - Caboolture Road	Morayfield Road/Burpengary Caboolture Road	Intersection of King Street - Intersection of Uhlmann Road	controlled roads. The types of signs mentioned in this
406	Burpengary - Caboolture Road	Uhlmann Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Bruce Highway	paragraph (e) have the same meaning as in the
407	Samford Road	Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Glorious Road - Kedron Brook	Department of Transport and Main Roads <i>Roadside</i>
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way/Glass House Mountains Road	Southern Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Bell Road	Advertising Manual; and (f) The Local
490	Glass House Mountains Road	Steve Irwin Way	Intersection of Bell Road - Northern Intersection of Bruce Highway	government must not approve the installation and display of any
492	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Kilcoy Beerwah Road	Intersection of Maleny Stanley River Road to Intersection D'Aguliar Road	electronic or static billboards or illuminated advertising devices on street
493	Maleny - Stanley Road	Maleny Stanley River Road	Intersection of Myrtle Street and Beech Street, Maleny - Intersection of Peachester Road	name signs on State-controlled roads; and (g) The local government must
900	Everton Park - Albany Creek Road	Old Northern Road	Intersection of Flamingo Drive - Bennetts Road	impose conditions on an approval to install and display a sign on a State-
901	Burpengary Service Road	Morayfield Road/Burpengary Caboolture Road	Intersection of Uhlmann Road - Intersection of Station Road	controlled road that are consistent with the requirements
901	Burpengary Service Road	Old Gympie Road	Intersection of Station Road - Intersection of Deception Bay Road	contained in the Department of Transport and Main Roads
902	Linkfield Connection Road	Linkfield Connection Road	South Pine River - Intersection of South Pine Road	Roadside Advertising Manual.
1204	Pumicestone	Pumicestone	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp -	

	Road	Road	Intersection of Freeman Road	
1204	Pumicestone Road	Freeman Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway Off Ramp - Intersection of Freeman Road	
4023	Mount Glorious Road	Mt Glorious Road	Intersection of Mt Nebo Road - Intersection of Laceys Creek Road	
4023	Mount Glorious Road	Northbrook Parkway	Intersection of Laceys Creek Road - Intersection of Wivenhoe Somerset Road	
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Eatons Crossing Road	Intersection of South Pine Road - Intersection of Mt Samford Road	
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Mt Samford Road	Intersection of Mt Samford Road - Intersection of Serendipity Drive	
4032	Strathpine - Samford Road	Main Street	Intersection of Serendipity Drive - Intersection of Mt Glorious Road	
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Caboolture Connection Road	Intersection of Bruce Highway - Intersection of Burnett Road	
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	Lower King Street	Intersection of Burnett Road - Intersection of Charles Street	
9905	Caboolture Connection Road	King Street	Intersection of Charles Street - Intersection of D'Aguilar Highway	